Additional

Information

Proof of notice for Extension 3/27/20



Lamkin, Baxlen, EMNRD

From: Stuart Doss <stuart@probityswd.com>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: Guy Baber - Hotmail

Subject: [EXT] RE: Mac Brant East SWD No 1- Request for Extension
Baylen,

I’'m sorry about that- | did accidentally omit that bit of information. Oxy USA is the new surface owner. They were
already an effected party when the application was first submitted, and we have been speaking with them back and
forth trying to get a volume commitment. Here’s a screenshot of the notification from the original C-108 package:

C-108 - Item XIV

Proof of Notice (Certified Mail Receipts)

U.S. Postal Service™

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL* RECEIPT CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
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And here is some evidence from the Eddy County Appraisal District GIS application showing Oxy USA as surface owner:
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Owner:

OXY USA INC

Owner Address:

5 GREENWAY PLAFA STE 110
HOUSTON TX 77046

Site Address:

MC DONALD ROAD

View Additional Details | Add to Results

Thanks,
Stuart

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Stuart Doss <stuart@probityswd.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Cc: Guy Baber - Hotmail <gababer@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Mac Brant East SWD No 1- Request for Extension



Stuart,

| have received your AOR map and statement regarding changes. However, your original request letter contradicts your
statement that there are no changes to the AOR. You stated that there is a new surface owner, whom you have yet to
identify or furnish proof of notice. In order to issue an extension to inject we are going to need both of these pieces of
information. If you have any questions or concerns feel free to reach out.

Kind regards,

Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401

From: Stuart Doss <stuart@probityswd.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:42 AM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>
Cc: Guy Baber - Hotmail <gababer@hotmail.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Mac Brant East SWD No 1- Request for Extension

Good Morning Baylen,

| am happy to report that that there are no new wells, or other changes to the affected parties, within the AOR. I've
attached a map that was prepared on 3/25/20.

Thank You,
Stuart Doss

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Stuart Doss <stuart@probityswd.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>
Cc: Guy Baber - Hotmail <gababer@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Mac Brant East SWD No 1- Request for Extension

Mr. Doss,

It would appear that you may have just squeaked in before the deadline for extension. However, your request is lacking
some of the additional information that we require in order to facilitate.

3



e We will need proof that there are no new affected parties in the AOR since the issuance of the original order
e Proof that there are no new wells in the AOR whether they penetrate the injection interval or not
e Proof of notice to any new affected parties (including the new surface owner) per 19.15.26.8(B) NMAC

If you can provide these pieces of information then we can move forward with consideration of the extension.

Kind regards,

Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401

From: Stuart Doss <stuart@probityswd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Cc: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>; Guy Baber - Hotmail <gababer@hotmail.com>
Subject: [EXT] Mac Brant East SWD No 1- Request for Extension

Dear Phillip,

My apologies for not bring this to your attention sooner. A few days ago, we realized that the subject disposal permit
was very near its expiration date. We sent a request for extension via certified mail on the 11*, and | wanted to get a
copy of it into your hands to keep you informed. The admin order is SWD-1874. Please feel free to reach out if you have
any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Stuart Doss

Chief Operating Officer- Probity SWD LLC
M: (432) 215-9707

0: (432) 620-0008

Propity,





